



# Henrik Margharian Pekachaki

Born on May, 30, 1989

+98 912 289 7698

[henomarkarian@gmail.com](mailto:henomarkarian@gmail.com)

[www.linkedin.com/in/henrik-markarian9911](http://www.linkedin.com/in/henrik-markarian9911)

## Summary

**Rubber Laboratory Manager** with over 5 years' experience in rubber/tire producing industry. My specialty is in rubber standard test methods, rubber compounding, tire production, rubber testing instruments (including Internal Mixer and Two-Roll Mill), FT/IR, TGA, DSC, GC, ISO/IEC 17025.

## Experience

**LABORATORY MANAGER** - 06/2018 to Present

**RIERCO (Iran Rubber Industry Research Center) - TEHRAN, IRAN**

- RIERCO's rubber, elastomer, and polymer testing lab serve customers in the complete rubber supply chain: from raw material suppliers to manufacturers of rubber compounds and materials, end-users of rubber products and recycling companies as well as chemical tests in accordance with REACH regulation.

**LECTURER** - Present

**Iran's Technical and Vocational Training Organization - TEHRAN, IRAN**

- TMC Rubber Technology, Compounding and Laboratory Standard and Equipment Courses.

**RUBBER COMPOUNDING ENGINEER** - 10/2015 to 06/2018

**Iran Yasa Tire & Rubber Co. - TEHRAN, IRAN**

- Iran Yasa, the biggest producer of "Motorcycle, Bicycle" Tires/Inner tubes in the Middle-East.

**RESEARCHER** - 03/2015 to 03/2016

**Barez Industrial Group - TEHRAN, IRAN**

- Barez Industrial Group, the biggest producer of "Passenger Car, Truck, Agricultural" Tires in Iran.

## Education

**IAU - Tehran North branch, IRAN**

- Ph.D., Applied Chemistry

## About

- **Marital Status:** Married
- **Military Service:** Fulfilled